
Item No. 18 
 
April 10, 2015 
 
To: The Board of Governors of Exhibition Place 
 
From: Dianne Young, Chief Executive Officer 
 
Subject: License Agreement – Canadian National 
 Sportsmen’s Shows Ltd. 2016 and 2017 
 
Summary: 
 
This report recommends the Board’s license agreement (the "Agreement") with the Canadian 
National Sportsmen's Shows Ltd. (CNSS) for the use of Halls A, B, C, a portion of G, and 
Heritage Court within Direct Energy Centre for 2016 and 2017, be cancelled on the terms and 
conditions of the Agreement. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
It is recommended that the Board: 
 
1) Receive the letter dated March 4, 2015 from Canadian National Sportsmen’s Show 

(1989) Ltd. as formal notice of cancellation of License Agreement #1382A and #1383A 
for 2016 and 2017 respectively; and 

 
2) Direct that the confidential report contained in Attachment 1 to this report not be 

released publicly in order to protect the competitive position, future economic and 
legal interests of the Board. 

 
Financial Impact: 
 
The cancellation of these licence agreements has a negative financial impact on the Board in 
2016 and 2017, and are set out in the Confidential Attachment. 
 
Decision History: 
 
The Exhibition Place 2014-2016 Strategic Plan had a Financial Goal to maintain a positive 
operating financial performance across Exhibition Place and all its businesses and as a Strategy 
to support this Goal we will ensure operating budgets are met or show a positive surplus to 
budget. 
 
At its meeting of June 24, 2011, the Board approved a report entitled “Council Policy on the 
Display of Guns at Exhibitions / Events”, that requested the CEO meet with the City Manager to 
address issues relating to the interpretation of the City policy on “City-Based Measure to 
Address Gun Violence” (the “Policy) and its detrimental effect on trade and consumer shows 
being held at Exhibition Place. 

Following the CEO’s discussions with the City Manager’s Office, a motion was submitted and 
approved by City Council at its meeting of May 8 and 9, 2012, which exempted the Board from 
the City Policy prohibiting use of City facilities for the promotion of firearms, for the purpose of 
permitting the Toronto Sportsmen's Show to host its annual five-day show at Exhibition Place on 
certain conditions.   

ACTION REQUIRED 



 
Based on the Council direction above, at its meeting of May 25, 2012, the Board approved a 
five-year license agreement with CNSS to rent Direct Energy Centre for 7 days or less in any 
one year for a term commencing in 2013 and expiring in 2017 for the Toronto Sportsmen’s 
Show. 
 
At its meeting of September 28, 2012, the Board approved the terms of a license agreement for 
Direct Energy Centre to be the host venue for the NBA AllStar Jam Session sporting event. 
 
Issue Background: 
 
On March 2, 2015, CNSS issued a Media release (Appendix A) announcing that the 2016 
Toronto Sportsmen’s Show was moving to the International Centre on March Break dates. The 
Media release advised that CNSS had finalized a multi-year agreement with the International 
Centre, and that the Toronto Sportsmen’s Show would be held there March 16 to 20, 2016.   
 
Comments: 
 
The Toronto Sportsmen’s Show was held at Exhibition Place from 1948 to 2009.  However, 
because of the Policy adopted by City Council at its meeting of June 23, 2008 with respect to 
“City-Based Measure to Address Gun Violence”, the Toronto Sportsmen’s Show moved from 
Exhibition Place to the Metro Toronto Convention Centre, a provincially owned facility which 
permits such activities.  This resulted in a loss of $1.1 million of annual gross income to 
Exhibition Place.   
 
When the City policy was changed in 2012 to exempt the Board from the Gun policy with 
respect to the Toronto Sportsmen’s Show, the Board entered into licence agreements dated 
May 29, 2012 with CNSS for the use of Direct Energy Centre for their annual Toronto 
Sportsmen's Show for each of the years 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017. The traditional 
dates for the Toronto Sportsmen’s Show had always been over March Break, however because 
this time period were contracted by another major event at the DEC, The Toronto Sportsmen’s 
Show contracted for new dates in February.   
 
As noted in the Media release attached as Appendix “A”, the reason cited by CNSS for the 
change of venues is to revert to its traditional March Break dates.  
 
Contact: 
 
Arlene Campbell 
General Manager, Sales & Events Management 
Tel: 416-263-3030 
Fax: 416) 263-3019 
Email: ACampbell@directenergycentre.com  
  
 



  



 


